From: ‘Redacted ‘

Sent: 7/5/2011 3:58:29 PM

To: Rothchild, Ann Christina (annchristina.rothchild@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Hughes. John (Reg Rel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS);
Redacted

Bcec:

Subject: PG&E Nuclear Decommissioning Trust Committee Mtng on 7/28/11

Ann Christina,
going forward on this matter, your contact will be Rosalind Keeton, Director's Asst. (ccd herein). She will
provide you detailed information on this meeting. If you wish to contact her, her #is 415-267-7037.

Thank you.

‘ Redacted

Reaqulatorv Relations

‘ Redacted

From: Rothchild, Ann Christina [mailto:annchristina.rothchild@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 2:21 PM
To:|Redacted |

Subject: 7/28 NDT "internal" meeting - the Comr and Rahmon Momoh will attend

i |

I have an answer for you for the 7/28 NDT "internal" meeting. The Comr and Rahmon Momoh
will attend.

Ann Christina Rothchild

California Public Utilities Commission

Office of Timothy Alan Simon, Commissioner

505 Van Ness Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94102
(415) 703-3712 (personal)

(415) 703-1294 (fax)
E-mail ACR@cpuc.ca.gov

SB GT&S 0444871


mailto:annchristina.rothchild@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:annchristina.rothchild@cpuc.ca.gov

